International Affairs Program

From: International Affairs Program
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2026 10:53 AM
Subject: Important Graduation Info — IAFS Spring Commencement Email #2

Happy Friday IAFS Majors and Minors!

You are receiving this email because your academic report indicates that you are in Senior academic
standing and may be graduating in Spring 2026 or Summer 2026. If you are planning on graduating Fall
2027 or later, feel free to disregard this email!

This is the final email we are sending to all IAFS Majors & Minors who are Seniors. After this, we will only
email students who have applied to graduate in Spring or Summer 2026 (or RSVP’d) and will include
specific, detailed instructions and information about the graduation ceremony.

2026 IAFS Graduates (Majors & Minors),

We invite you to be a part of the International Affairs Spring Commencement Ceremony, which will be
held on Saturday, May 2", 2026, at 1:00 pm (MDT) in the Limelight Hotel Ballroom. Below are important
details and information for you to be aware of as you approach graduation.

Spring 2026 Graduates - Apply for Graduation:
e Applyvia Buff Portal ASAP.
e To have your name in the all-campus and IAFS Commencement Programs, apply by April 1.

Summer 2026 Graduates - RSVP:
e Ifyou are unable to Apply to Graduate by April 1 but would like to have your name included in the
IAFS Commencement Program, you must RSVP by April 1!

IAFS Spring Commencement Ceremony:
o Date/Time: Saturday, May 2" at 1:00 PM (MDT)
e Location: Limelight Hotel Ballroom
e Who’s Invited: Spring & Summer 2026 Graduates, Fall 2025 Graduates
e Details: 1-hour ceremony, followed by an open house style reception
e RSVP Here: RSVP Form

Campus Graduation Info:
e CU Boulder Main Campus Commencement Info — Saturday, May 2" at 8:30 AM (MDT)
e Registrar Graduation Info
e CU Bookstore Grad Gear

Congratulations again! &= Please visit the IAFS Graduation website for details and answers to FAQs.
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